

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

FIRST REGULAR SESSION

ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document

No. 1307

H. P. 1088

House of Representatives, March 16, 1981

Speaker laid before the House and on Motion of Representative Connolly of Portland, referred to the Committee on Taxation. Sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

EDWIN H. PERT, Clerk

Presented by Representative Post of Owl's Head.

Cosponsor: Representative LaPlante of Sabattus.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-ONE

AN ACT to Amend the Provisions Relating to the Maine School Management Association.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

30 MRSA § 5104, sub-§ 9, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 635, § 3, is amended to read:

9. **Advisory organizations.** For obtaining the services of educational advisory organizations. The Legislature recognizes ~~the Maine School Management Association and~~ the Maine School Boards Association as ~~such a~~ nonprofit advisory ~~organizations~~ organization, and declares ~~these associations~~ it to be ~~instrumentalities and instrumentality of their~~ its member school administrative units, municipal and quasi-municipal corporations, with ~~their~~ its assets upon ~~their~~ its dissolution to be delivered to the Secretary of State to be held in custody for the municipalities of the State. ~~Such educational advisory organizations~~ It may receive federal grants or contributions for ~~their~~ its activities with respect to the solution of local problems.

STATEMENT OF FACT

This bill deletes from the law authority for the Maine School Management Association to be an instrumentality of member school administrative units and municipalities.